CRYSTAL COMERCHERO, LCSW

Summary

Licensed Clinical Social Worker with over 15 years of experience working with groups and individuals. Utilizes multiple treatment modalities including Person Centered, Strength Based and Motivational Interviewing approaches. Incorporates skills from CBT and DBT.

Skills

- Group Therapy
- Intake/Assessments
- Integrated Mental Health/Addictions Treatment Training
- Proficient with electronic health records
- Independent and organized

Work Experience

2023-Present: Therapist, Long Island Behavioral Medicine and Long Island Mind and Body 2022-2023: Therapist, LifeStance Health Inc.

2020-2022: Therapist, Emestance Fleaten Inc.
2020-2022: Therapist, Smithtown Psychotherapy, LCSW PLLC

Responsibilities include:

- Conducting one-on-one counseling session and family counseling sessions
- Processing and preparing documentation for sessions and creating treatment plans

2016-2022: Senior Clinic Coordinator, Association for Mental Health and Wellness 2005-2016: Clinic Coordinator\Practitioner, Association for Mental Health and Wellness

Responsibilities include:

- Screening and interviewing potential patients for acceptance into clinic.
- Facilitating monthly clinic coordination meeting.
- Conducting one-on-one counseling sessions
- Supervising and training staff, including managing daily responsibilities of medical staff, as well as implementing new policies and procedures for the clinic.
- Conducting monthly reviews of all PROS participants' clinical charts.
- Preparing curriculum and facilitating group workshops (age 18+)
- Maintaining an active advisement caseload of 18 participants weekly.
- Processing and preparing documentation from individual sessions and creating appropriate treatment plans.

Education

Master in Social Work, 2010

SUNY-Stony Brook, Stony Brook, NY

Bachelor of Science in Psychology, 2004

East Stroudsburg University, East Stroudsburg, PA

License/Certifications

New York State Licensed Clinical Social Worker Seminar in Field Instruction (SIFI)